STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: Regular Session MEETING DATE: July 1st, 2025

FROM: Gavin Loftus, Procurement/Warehouse Specialist

SUBJECT: City Council approval of funding in the amount of $41,910 to Irby for electric transformer
box pads purchase to be used in phase 2 the Rookery project.

BACKGROUND

The electric department utilizes a wide variety of wire and other materials in the electric system. The
Warehouse Specialist works with the Electric Superintendent to solicit quotes from vendors and utilizes
a combination of price and lead time to award material purchases to vendors. Bids for these materials
were obtained from Wesco, Irby and Gresco.

FISCAL IMPACT
$41,910 to the Electric Department Rookery budget funded by CIAC and the capital budget.
RECOMMENDATION

Approve funding in the amount of $41,910 to Irby for electric transformer box pads purchase to be used
in phase 2 of the Rookery project.



